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House of Commons

Janada : Ottawa. :
March b ’ 19256,

|

‘lr. Alfred J. Grindley, /
Kamloops, B.C.

Dear n&. Grindley: -

With furthey reference to your communication
0f December 16th would say that I have fully gone into
your case with the D¢gpartment here and asked them to
give me a statement Of the situation so that I could:
forward it to you, lly explaining the‘conditions as .
they -stand. This fcommunieation you will find enclosed,

Now I migght say that I do find the Board
willing to go a 1l¢§ng way to meet situations such as yours,
but the law on ¢t statutes is along certain lines which
they have got to /follow, and indeed it is found that if
they do not abide by the conditions as laid down in the
acts, their res ation is generally asked for. I might
also .say that thie Board had already committed themselves
to your solicitar:Mr. McIntyre before I came here.

Had it not beenj/for this it might have been possible that
we could have gpt more consideration, but under those
conditions I do not see that there is anything more that
I can do at the present time. Sorry I cannot be of more
service to you.

Yours very truly,

TGMcB:S
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